

Micah Padgett, LEED AP, NCARB

Specializing in technical execution, Micah is an architect with a diverse project background bearing an emphasis on commercial renovations. He researches design challenges thoroughly and works with the design team to produce well-planned and cost-effective design solutions.

His expertise includes life safety planning and building code compliance. His previous experience as a contractor has contributed to his expertise in the proper implementation of building systems with particular respect to constructability, structural integrity and thermal envelope/moisture management strategies. Design projects consistently benefit from Micah's attention to detail.

Professional Experience:

Collaborative Studio, PLLC | Architect | 2012 to present

Gobbell Hays Partners, Inc. | 2007-2011

Nehemiah Builders, LLC | 2006-2007

Gobbell Hays Partners, Inc. | 2004-2006

The Conseco Group, Inc. | Summers 2003 and 2004

Stanley D. Lindsey and Associates, LTD. | Summer 2002

Project Experience:

CHS | Comprehensive Life Safety Assessments/Upgrades | multiple US locations

DoubleTree Executive Meeting Center | Palm Beach Gardens, FL

HCA | Comprehensive Life Safety Assessments/Upgrades | multiple US locations

HCA | Corporate Campus Building 4 Renovation & Garage | Nashville, TN

HCA | Data Center | Nashville, TN

HCA at Franklin Park | Franklin, TN

HCA HR Operation Center | Donelson, TN

Hermitage Elementary Renovation/Addition | Hermitage, TN

Hilton Garden Inn | Nashville, TN

Holiday Inn Express | Brentwood, TN

Lifepoint Health | Comprehensive Life Safety Assessments/Upgrades | multiple US locations

M*Modal Corporate Office | Raleigh, NC

M*Modal Global Headquarters | Franklin, TN

Metropolitan Bank | Bank Branch | Franklin, TN

Mold Remediation Investigation and Design | multiple US locations

Olin Hall Research Lab Renovations | Vanderbilt University | Nashville, TN

OZ Nashville | Renovation | Nashville, TN

Parallon Cincinnati SSC | Mason, OH

Parallon Pharmacy Distribution Centers | multiple US locations

Parallon Supply Chain Expansion | Dallas, TX and Nashville, TN

Stevenson Center Lab Renovations | Vanderbilt University | Nashville, TN

Union Station Hotel | Nashville, TN

United Methodist Publishing House | New Campus | Nashville, TN

USP <797> Pharmacy Standards and Implementation | multiple US locations

Professional Organizations:

Architectural | Tennessee

NCARB | Certified

LEED AP BD+C Accredited Professional

Education:

Auburn University | Bachelor of
Architecture 2004